RFP QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SET #1

15 JULY 2004

1.  [RFP Attachment 3, Section L, Appendix 1, paragraph i]  What do “instant acquisition” and “contractual roles” refer to in this paragraph?
ANSWER:  The “instant acquisition” is the acquisition for which you are being asked to provide a proposal (RFP FA8734-04-R-0002).  The “contractual roles” refers to what an individual who worked on the past performance contract you are identifying did for that program, and what they will be doing for the contract for which you are providing a proposal.
2.  [RFP Attachment 3, Section L, Appendix 1 & 2]  Are we reading this correct that the Appendix 1 info is due on July 26, but the Appendix 2 info is submitted with the proposal?  Or are both pieces (Appendix 1 and 2) due on July 26?
ANSWER:  Yes, the Appendix 1 past performance information shall be submitted by 26 Jul 04.  The Appendix 2 information is not due on 26 Jul 04, but IAW para 5.2, Atch 3, Section L, “Each offeror is requested to forward a copy of the questionnaire in Appendix 2 to the relevant program (first priority) or contracting officer (second priority) for the efforts identified in Appendix 1”.  It is recommended that each offeror forward copies of Appendix 2 to the appropriate customer POCs at the same time each offeror submits Appendix 1 to ESC/HRPK (26 Jul 04).  The offeror will not submit Appendix 2 information directly, but rather the customer POCs that complete the questionnaires will forward them to ESC/HRPK, preferably by the proposal due date of 9 Aug 04.
3.  I cannot find the Price Tables for the virtual Personnel Center opportunity.  Could you please direct me to the appropriate weblink?  I’ve been to the HERBB website and cannot find them there either.
ANSWER:  Price Tables (or B-Tables) are not being provided with the RFP.  Offerors are required to create them IAW para 6.2, Atch 3, Section L, that states, “For the vPC contract, the cost/price evaluation will focus on offeror labor categories and rates as well as the evaluation of the first task.  Offerors will be required to provide ALL of their labor skill code categories, rates, and descriptions to satisfy the full spectrum (requirements) of the Statement of Objectives (SOO), and establish Price Tables (B-Tables) for the first task.”
4.  [RFP Attachment 3, Section L, paragraph 5.3]  Is the five (5) recent contracts identified in this paragraph a minimum or a maximum?
ANSWER:  It is a maximum amount.  Please do not submit information for more than 5 recent and relevant contracts.  You can submit fewer than 5 contracts if you do not have that many that qualify as recent and relevant.
5.  Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) clause is not very clear on what other companies could fall OCI.  We feel the OCI paragraph is Incomplete. Can you please elaborate on OCI paragraph?

ANSWER:  The companies listed in the RFP both in Section I, FAR 5352.215-9008 and Section K, FAR 5352.215-9007 are complete lists.  Only these companies are prohibited from submitting a proposal as either a prime or teaming contractor on this effort.
6.  Would any member of the winning team be barred from future Air Force HR Enterprises Systems for any reason?

ANSWER:  That’s always a possibility; we cannot answer definitely at this time.
7.  Please clarify the number of print and electronic copies of the proposals required for submission.

ANSWER:  Please see Attachment 3 to the RFP, Section L, Table 2.7.
